

**PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES DEPARTMENT – KERN COUNTY
CHILDHOOD LEAD POISONING PREVENTION PROGRAM (CLPPP)
1800 MT. VERNON AVENUE, BAKERSFIELD, CA. 93306
(661) 868-0360 or (661) 321-3000
<https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/chdp/Pages/default.aspx>**

HOUSING AND BUILDING RESOURCE LIST

COUNTY OF KERN

**Public Health Services Department
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program**

(See address above)
PH . . . (661) 321-3000/(661) 868-0360
FAX (661) 868-0493
Melvina Terry, PHN II
Lead Coordinator
PH (661) 868-0360
terrym@co.kern.ca.us

Imelda Ceja-Butkiewicz
Project Specialist (Bilingual)
PH (661) 868-1201
imeldacb@co.kern.ca.us

Amparo Martinez, PHA (Bilingual)
PH (661) 868-0385
martinezam@co.kern.ca.us

Mary Crane, Lead Clerk
PH (661) 868-0363
cranem@co.kern.ca.us

**Building Inspection Division
Engineering & Survey Svcs. Dept.**

(Building site w/in County of Kern)
2700 "M" St., Suite 570
Bakersfield, CA. 93301-2370
Greg Fenton, PE, CBO Director
PH (661) 862-5100
FAX (661) 862-5101
<http://esps.kerndsa.com/building-inspection>

Environmental Health Services

2700 "M" St., Ste. 300
Bakersfield, CA. 93301-2370
PH (661) 862-8740
FAX (661) 862-8701
Donna Fenton, Director
PH (661) 862-8726
donna@co.kern.ca.us
<http://kernpublichealth.com/environmental-health>

Hazardous Waste & Solid Waste Div.
24 Hour Hazardous Materials
Emergency Response
PH (661) 549-9927
<http://kernpublichealth.com/hazardous-materials>

Food, Land & Water Division
PH (661) 246-5345
<http://kernpublichealth.com/food>

Housing Authority

601 24th Street, FRNT
Bakersfield, CA. 93301
Stephen Pelz, Executive Director
PH (661) 631-8500
Ext. 2005
FAX (661) 631-9500
spelz@kernha.org
www.kernha.org

CITY OF BAKERSFIELD

**Building Inspection Programs
Building Division**

1715 Chester Ave.
Bakersfield, CA. 93301
Phil Burns, Building Director
PH (661) 326-3720
FAX (661) 852-2232
TDD Bakersfield (661) 322-6221
DevBld@bakersfieldcity.us
http://www.bakersfieldcity.us/gov/depts/community_development/default.htm

Code Enforcement

Randy Fidler, Chief Officer
Code Enforcement / Housing
BldCode@bakersfieldcity.us
Complaint Line (661) 326-3712
PH (661) 327-3733
FAX (661) 325-0646
http://www.bakersfieldcity.us/gov/depts/community_development/building_code_enforcement/code_enforcement_informational_guides.htm

**Economic and Community
Development**

Jacquelyn R. Kitchen, Director
1715 Chester Ave.
Bakersfield, CA. 93301
EDCD@bakersfieldcity.us
PH (661) 327-3733
FAX (661) 852-2135
http://www.bakersfieldcity.us/gov/depts/community_development/planning/economic_development_n_housing_services/default.htm

Planning Division
DevPln@bakersfieldcity.us
PH (661) 326-3733
FAX (661) 852-2136
http://www.bakersfieldcity.us/gov/depts/community_development/planning_services/default.htm
Fair Housing
PH (661) 327-3733
Ryan Bland, Director
edcd@bakersfieldcity.us
Includes:
Economic Development
Community Development
Redevelopment
Historic Preservation
<http://www.bakersfieldcity.us>

INCORPORATED CITES

Arvin Building/Planning Department

Fred Rodriguez, Building Inspector
141 Plumtree Drive
Arvin, CA. 93203
frrodriguez@arvin.org
PH (661) 854-2822
FAX (661) 854-2969
<http://arvin.org/government/building-inspection>

California City Planning Department

21000 Hacienda Blvd.
California City, CA 93505
PH (760) 373-8661
FAX (760) 373-7529
www.californiacity-ca.gov

**Frazier Park Building
Inspection Office**

729 West End Drive
Frazier Park, CA 93225
PH (661) 245-1221
FAX (661) 245-3704
Office Hours 7:00 A.M. - 9:00 A.M. T, F
<http://esps.kerndsa.com/building-inspection>

Delano Building/Planning Inspection

1015 11th Ave.
Delano, CA. 93215
PH (661) 721-3360
www.cityofdelano.org

INCORPORATED CITES –cont.

Lake Isabella Building Inspection Office

7050 Lake Isabella Blvd.
Lake Isabella, CA 93240
PH. (760) 549-2064 or (661) 868-6357
FAX (760) 379-1849
Office Hours 7:00 A.M. - 12:00 / 1:00 - 4:00 P.M. M-F
<http://esps.kerndsa.com/building-inspection>

City of McFarland

401 W. Kern Street
McFarland, CA 93250
PH (661) 792-3091
FAX (661) 792-3093
www.mcfarlandcity.org

Mojave Building Inspection Office

2300 Hwy. 58
Mojave, CA 93501
PH (661) 824-7880
FAX (661) 824-7090
Off. Hrs. 7:00 A.M. - 9:00 A.M. M, W, F
<http://esps.kerndsa.com/building-inspection>

Ridgecrest Building Department

Inspection contract w/ County of Kern
(Call local office for more information)
100 W. California Ave.
Ridgecrest, CA. 93555
PH (760) 499-5072
FAX (760) 499-1580
Off. Hrs. 7:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. M-Th
After Hours Building Inspection
Request Line
PH (760) 499-5073
Inspections: M-F
PH (760) 499-5073
flewis@ci.ridgecrest.ca.us
<https://www.ridgecrest-ca.gov/public-services>

Ridgecrest Planning Department

Matthew Alexander, City Planner
malexan4sxd4r10er@ridgecrest-ca.gov
100 W. California Ave.
Ridgecrest, CA. 93555
PH (760) 499-5063
FAX (760) 499-1580
<https://ridgecrest-ca.gov/planning-department>

Shafter Building/Planning Dept.

Dennis Fidler, Building Official
336 Pacific Ave.
Shafter, CA. 93263
PH (661) 746-5002
FAX (661) 746-9125
dfidler@shafter.com
<http://www.shafter.com/41/Building-Department>

City of Taft

209 E. Kern Street
Taft, CA 93268
PH (661) 763-1222
(ext. 33)
FAX (661) 765-2480
www.cityoftaft.org

City of Tehachapi Community Development Services Department

115 South Robinson Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561
PH (661) 822-2200
FAX (661) 822-8559
www.tehachapicityhall.com

Wasco Community Dev. Department

Roger Mobley, Planning Director
764 E. St.
Wasco, CA. 93280
PH (661) 758-7200
FAX (661) 758-7239
<http://www.ci.wasco.ca.us/city-departments/planning-department>

STATE PROGRAMS

CAL/OSHA Assistance Line

PH (800) 963-9424
www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

Bakersfield District Office

Efren Gomez, District Manager
7718 Meany Ave.
Bakersfield, CA 93308
PH (661) 588-6400
FAX PH (661) 588-6428
DOSHBAK@dir.ca.gov

California Branch Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

PH (510) 620-5600
FAX (510) 620-5656
<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/DEODC/CLPPB/Pages/CLPPBhome.aspx>

Hazard Evaluation System and Information Service (HESIS)

Occupational Health Branch (OHB)
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
PH (510) 620-5757
FAX (510) 620-5743
Take Home Lead Program
Work Place Info Line
PH (866) 627-1587
<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/DEODC/OHB/Pages/OHB.aspx>

Public Informative Lines
Work Place Hazard Helpline

PH (866) 627-5516
Free Publications on Workplace Hazards

NATIONAL PROGRAMS

PH (866) 627-1586

Consumer Product Safety Commission (Recalled Products)

PH (800) 638-2772
TTY (301) 504-0025
www.cpsc.gov

Department of Housing and Urban Development

PH (202) 708-1112
TTY (202) 708-1455
www.hud.gov

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

PH (800) 424-LEAD (5323)
FAX (510) 232-3111
CA office. (415) 947-4164
www.epa.gov/lead

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)

PH (800) 232-4636
PH (800) CDC-INFO
www.cdc.gov/niosh

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences

PH (919) 541-3345
www.niehs.nih.gov